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Haun, Ashley (DC)

From: LeGrant, Matt (DCRA) <matthew.legrant@dc.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 06, 2018 4:43 PM
To: Vaias, Emily, J. (DC)
Cc: Haun, Ashley (DC)
Subject: RE: 101 Q Street, NE - Meeting Tomorrow

Emily Vaias: 
 
By means of this email I confirm that I am in agreement with the analysis and the conclusions stated in your below 
email. 
 
Please let me know if you have any further questions.  
 

Matthew Le Grant | Zoning Adminstrator, Office of the Zoning Administrator 
Department of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs 
Matthew.legrant@dc.gov| 1100 4th St SW, DC 20024 
main: 202.442.4576| desk: 202.442.4652 
dcra.dc.gov 
______________________________________________ 
 

                      
 

From: Vaias, Emily, J. [mailto:VaiasE@ballardspahr.com]  
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 6:22 PM 
To: LeGrant, Matt (DCRA) 
Cc: Haun, Ashley 
Subject: RE: 101 Q Street, NE - Meeting Tomorrow 
 
Mr. LeGrant – Thank you for meeting with us this morning to discuss our pending applications for 101 Q Street, NE.  We 
would appreciate your confirmation of the below items: 
 
1) Driveway width – The proposed driveway is 12 feet in width and serves the small parking lot with only 10 spaces.  The 
driveway will operate as a one‐way driveway with controlled access for security purposes which will only allow one 
vehicle to enter or exit at a time.  Accordingly, this driveway satisfies the zoning requirements of Subtitle C, Section 
711.6 and a variance is not necessary. 
 
2) Loading berth – Because the Project proposes 32,000 square feet in a newly constructed building (which could include 
up to 25,000 square feet of emergency shelter and 7,200 square feet of office) it is required to provide a loading berth 
pursuant to Subtitle C, Section 902.3.  A variance is needed to reduce this requirement. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything more.  Thanks again – Emily 
 
 
 
 
Emily J. Vaias 
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From: Vaias, Emily, J. (DC)  
Sent: Wednesday, April 04, 2018 4:33 PM 
To: 'LeGrant, Matt (DCRA)' 
Cc: Haun, Ashley (DC) 
Subject: 101 Q Street, NE - Meeting Tomorrow 
 
Mr. LeGrant – Thank you for agreeing to meet with us tomorrow (Thursday, April 5 at 11:00 am) to review our pending 
special exception and possible variance applications.   I have attached hereto a short agenda describing the current 
status of the project and applications.  We are scheduled to go to the BZA next Wednesday, April 11.  We want to review 
with you whether we really need variances for the driveway width and the loading berth requirements.  We will bring 
some additional  materials with us, but I wanted you to have our outline of the issues and at least the zoning map and 
proposed site plan prior to our meeting.  Thanks again.  See you tomorrow – Emily 
 
Emily J. Vaias 
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DCRA actively uses feedback to improve our delivery and services. Please take a minute to share your feedback
on how we performed in our last engagement. Also, subscribe to receive DCRA news and updates.  


